From: Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:28 AM

To: Julie Tufaro

Cc Michele Chaisson

Subject: St. Bernard and Kenner parade invoices
GM!

St. Bernard parade was almost 3 weeks ago and we still have an invoice them.
| want both invoices done today so | can submit tomorrow morning.
If you need help please get Michele to assist you with this.

We've got to get a better system and make some one in charge of this because we can’t run the company after having
expense like this and not billing for 3 weeks later.

Thanks

Sidney D. Torres, IV

IV Capital, LLC
https://ivwaste.com/
www.sdtivcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
Facebook | Instagram
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